
GOLDSTEIN, RUSSELL & WOOFTER LLC 
 

1701 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20006 

(202) 240-8433 (office)    www.goldsteinrussellwoofter.com 
(202) 953-3215 (fax)

December 15, 2023

Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First St., NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

 Re: No. 23-636, Atif Ahmad Rafay v. Eric Jackson 

Dear Clerk Harris: 

The Petition for a Writ of Certiorari was docketed in the above-captioned 
matter on December 13, 2023, and the Respondent filed a waiver on December 14, 
2023. Thus, under the Case Distribution Schedule, the Petition normally would be 
distributed to the Court on December 20, 2023, for consideration during the 
Conference of January 5, 2024. 

However, three briefs of amici curiae in support of the Petition are 
forthcoming from: (1) the Washington Innocence Project; (2) the Criminal Lawyers’ 
Association of Ontario, Canada; and (3) Law Enforcement Training & Interrogation 
Experts. Under Supreme Court Rule 37.2(a), those briefs are due January 12, 2024, 
so they will not arrive until after the current distribution date. 

Thus, Petitioner respectfully requests that distribution of the Petition be 
delayed until all the amicus briefs in support of the Petition are received. 
Alternatively, Petitioner respectfully requests that a copy of this letter be 
distributed along with the Petition. 

Very yours truly, 

Daniel Woofter 
Goldstein, Russell & Woofter LLC 
1701 Pennsylvania Ave. NW 
Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20006 

Cc:  Counsel for Respondent 


